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August 17, 2018 

 

By U.S. Mail & E-Mail: JBorsos@cta.org 

 

John Borsos 

Executive Director 

Sacramento Teachers Association 

5300 Elvas Ave 

Sacramento, CA 95819-2333 

 

Re: Elementary Athletic Program 

 

Dear Mr. Borsos: 

 

Thank you for your emails of August 6th and 15th, 2018 regarding the District’s request to 

meet with SCTA to negotiate any identified effects of the District’s proposed 

implementation of the Elementary Athletic Program.  In your August 15th email, you 

indicated that you and your team were unable to meet with the District on our requested 

date of August 15, 2018.  You also indicated that you want to discuss implementation of 

the District’s art and music programs and will not meet to discuss the Elementary Athletic 

Program unless the District agrees to accept art and music programs. 

  

The District is committed to implementation of the Elementary Athletic Program 

beginning in the 2018-19 school year as it will enhance athletic opportunities for 

elementary school students and allow our students to develop values, attitudes, and skills 

necessary for personal growth and development. 

  

While we understand that this is a very busy time of year, we again request that SCTA 

provide dates on which it will meet to discuss the Elementary Athletic Program during the 

week of August 27th.  As stated in our August 6, 2018 email, the District plans to 

implement the Elementary Athletic Program with the start of the 2018-19 school year, by 

August 30, 2018. While the District shares SCTA’s interest in discussing our art and 

music programs, the District will not allow those discussions to hold up negotiations on 

any effects of the Elementary Athletic Program that you identify.   

  

Please provide me with dates by no later than August 24th that SCTA is available to 

negotiate any effects you have identified with the proposed Elementary Athletic 

Program.  If SCTA declines to meet, or conditions meeting on this Program on the 

District agreeing to discuss other matters, the District will move forward with 

implementation.   

Sincerely, 

 
Cancy McArn 
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